

### CONTACT



08/06/1997



Jeddah



0533034603



**⋉** mokaalharazi@gmail.com

## **SKILLS**

- Microsoft office Programs: Excel, Word and PowerPoint.
- · Team work.
- Time management.
- The art of dealing with others.
- Laboratory skills.
- Good knowledge of laboratory tools and how to use them.
- Good use of laboratory instruments.
- Mastering the use of many laboratory instruments.
- Abide by instructions of the laboratory.

# **MUKRAM HATEM ALHARAZI**

#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Highly Motivated Biochemist with extensive understanding of various lab techniques and protocol.

Passionate about research in Nutritional science and metabolism and everything related.

And my training was in forensic evidence in several laboratories, including the drug and poison lab, genetic testing, and weapons and projectiles.

#### **EDUCATION**

2015 - 2020 Bachelor degree of Biochemistry, Faculty of Science. King Abdulaziz University, Jeddah GPA 3.96/5



#### **EXPERIENCE**

HR Assistant     GMG (Sun&Sand Sports, AthlocCity and Sports Market)	6/2021 - 5/2022
Customer experience representative     Contract Centre company	6/2020- 3/2021
Training     National Informatics center	6/2020 - 7/2020
Training     Forensic Evidence	1/2019 - 3/2019
Operations and safety sector     Security operations for pilgrims from     Turkey, the Americas, Australia and Europe	8/2015 - 9/2015
Receptionist Retaj Hotel	6/2015 - 7/2015
Receptionist  Dar Aleiman Grand Hotel	6/2014 - 7/2014

E/0000

7/2013 - 8/2013



Receptionist

Reda Plaza Hotel

## **CERTIFICATES**

Quality Management systems
 Management and Control of quality – 2020

First Aid License

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation - 2019

Total Quality Management – 2019